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Lawrence, Myrl

From: Lawrence, Myrl
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 4:39 PM
To: 'matthew.brooks@ashgrove.com'
Subject: Non-Compliance Response

 
  
October 23, 2020 
  
Matthew Brooks 
Ash Grove Cement Company 
 
RE:      Permit Number AR0042846, Ash Grove Cement Company 
            DEQ Response to Initial Non-Compliance Report 
 
Dear Mr. Brooks: 
  
DEQ has received the report, and will make a determination on additional information after receipt of the 5 Day Report 
concerning the Fecal Coliform exceedance. As a reminder, this is the second consecutive month with this exceedance. 
             
Should you have questions or desire additional assistance you may contact the undersigned. 
  
  
Kindest Regards, 

 
Myrl V Lawrence Jr | Enforcement Analyst 
Division of Environmental Quality  |  Office of Water Quality   
Enforcement Branch  
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0699 |  c: 501.319.5055 |  e: myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
 

 
 


